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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 4:.08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Melinda Watts; Timisha Brooks; Roxanne Levingston
Subject: Docket No. 080619-TP

Attachments: Letter Cole 01 07 2009.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:
Docket No. 080619-TP
In Re: Joint Petition of Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC for a Waiver of Rule 25-
4.118, Florida Administrative Code, and for Cancellation of Progress Telecom LLC’s CLEC Certificate and
IXC Registration '

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC

The total number of pages in the attached document: 1

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Letter to Ms. Ann Cole dated January 7, 2009

Marsha Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788 phone
850.681.6515 fax

DQCUHEHT NUHBER“DATE
30151 JAN-T78
o FPSC-CGMWSS!ON CLERK




RurLEDGE, ECENIA & PURNELL

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

STEPHEN A. EGENIA POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0561 R. DAVID PRESCOTT

RICHARD M. ELLIS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 HAROLD F. X. PURNELL

JOHN M. LOCKWOOD TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323011841 MARSHA E. RULE

MATTIN P MCDONNELL, GARY A RUTLEDGE

4. STEPHEN MENTON TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ

TELECOPIER (650) 881-6515 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS
JONATHAN M. COSTELLO
January 7, 2009 MARGARET A. MENDUNI

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Pubtlic Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No, 080619-TP
InRe: Joint Petition of Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC for a
Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, and for Caneellation of Progress
Telecom LLC’s CLEC Certificate and IXC Registration

Dear Ms. Cole:

In Order No. PSC-08-0805-PAA-TP, issued in the above-referenced docket on December
4, 2008, the Florida Public Service Commission proposed to grant the joint petition of Progress
Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LI.C, for a waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida
Administrative Code, and for the subsequent cancellation of Progress Telecom’s CLEC
certificate and 1XC registration. Thereafter, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-08-0840-
CO-TP, which finalized and consummated Order No. PSC-08-08035-PAA-TP.

The purpose of this letter is to advise that, as permitted by the above-referenced orders,
all of Progress Telecom LLC’s telecommunications customers were transferred to Level 3
Communications, LLC on December 31, 2008, Accordingly, Progress Telecom LLC’s CLEC
certificate and IXC registration should be cancelled effective December 31, 2008.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. ¥ you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
IV o D

Marsha E. Rule
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